Livingston Parish Council

20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – June 10, 2021 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
- 8. Acadian Ambulance Dwain Meche, Community and Government Relations
 - a. Annual Permit Renewal for period of July 2021 to June 2022
 - b. Authorization of Annual Membership Drive for period of August 2021 to July 2022
- 9. Adoption of the Minutes:
 - a. May 13, 2021 regular meeting of the Council
 - b. May 27, 2021 regular meeting of the Council
- 10. Parish President's Report:

Preliminary Site Plan LA Highway 43

- 11. Livingston Parish Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Brandi Janes
 - a. Adopt a resolution to adopt the 2021 update of the Livingston Parish Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan.
- 12. Livingston Parish Planning Commission Recommendations:

| Livingston Parish Planning Commission Recommendations: | | | |
|--|-------------------------------------|-------------------------|--------------------|
| a. | Bradley Woods | | The Kinchen Group |
| | Waiver – No. of Lots on a Servitude | | |
| | Gill Road | Section 21, T6S R6E | Council District 9 |
| b. | Mark Guillot & Ray Carl | per | |
| | Waiver/Cumulative | | |
| | Lost Oak Lane | Section 39, T8S R4E | Council District 8 |
| c. Isabella Lakes, 3rd Filing through 5 th Filing | | | |
| | Preliminary Plat | | |
| | LA Highway 447 | Section 24, T6S R3E | Council District 7 |
| d. | The Lakes at Lockhart | | McLin Taylor |
| | Preliminary Plat | | |
| | Lockhart Road | Section 28, T6S R3E | Council District 3 |
| e. | Albany Community Church | | McLin Taylor |
| | Preliminary Site Plan | | |
| | Pea Ridge Road | Section(s) 8&9, T6S R6E | Council District 9 |
| f. | 1 0 | | McLin Taylor |
| | Preliminary Plat | | |
| | Walker North Road | , | Council District 1 |
| g. | | | Alvin Fairburn |
| | Preliminary Site Plan | | |
| | Glory Land Way | Section 5, T7S R3E | Council District 5 |
| h. | Chloe Place | | McLin Taylor |

Section 13, T7S R6E

Council District 8

- 13. Livingston Parish Planning Department:
 - a. Amend LPR No. 21-158, accepting the roads and improvements into the Parish maintenance system and release the maintenance bond for Gray's Creek, 3rd Filing, located on Natchez Trace in Council District 4 by adding the wording "Phase 1" after 3rd Filing
 - b. LIGO Fox Nesbit

Preliminary Site Plan

Ligo Lane Sections 12 & 13, T6S R4E Council District 1

- 14. Address issues with roads and drainage Randy Strickland-Chinquapin Homeowners/Randy Delatte
- 15. Amend LPR NO. 21-171 adopted at the May 27, 2021 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council to correct "Shooting Range Drive" to "Training Center Boulevard" located in Council District 7 Billy Taylor/Tracy Girlinghouse
- 16. Adopt a resolution to accept drainage servitude off of Rue Orleans into parish public maintenance system Shane Mack
- 17. Board (re)appointment(s):
 - a. Livingston Parish Library Board R.C. "Bubba" Harris
- 18. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance committee: Committee Recommendations: Introduction(s) of ordinance(s)
 - b. Finance committee
- 19. District Attorney's Report:
- 20. Councilmen's comments:
- 21. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, June 8, 2021

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.